Wiltshire Council

~—-_ Where everybody matters

AGENDA

Meeting: Northern Area Licensing Sub-Committee

Place: Monkton Park, Chippenham

Committee Room: Council Chamber

Date: Tuesday 8 June 2010

Time: 10.30 am
Briefing for Members at 10.00am, Avon Meeting Room, Monkton
Park.

Matter: Application to Vary Premises Licence, Prince of Wales, Coped

Hall, Wootton Bassett

Please direct any enquiries on this Agenda to Anna Thurman, of Democratic and
Members’ Services, County Hall, Bythesea Road, Trowbridge, direct line 01225 713879
or email marie.gondlach@wiltshire.gov.uk

Press enquiries to Communications on direct lines (01225)713114/713115.

This Agenda and all the documents referred to within it are available on the Council’s
website at www.wiltshire.gov.uk

Membership:

Clir Desna Allen Clir Bill Moss
Clir Rod Eaton




AGENDA

Election of Chairman

To elect a Chairman for one meeting only.

Procedure for the Meeting (Pages 1 - 6)

The Chairman will explain the attached procedure for the members of the public
present.

Chairman's Announcements

Members' Interests

To receive any declarations of personal or prejudicial interests or dispensations
granted by the Standards Committee.

Licensing Application (Pages 7 - 62)

To consider and determine a licensing application to vary the premises license
for — .The Prince of Wales, Coped Hall, Wootton Bassett



Agenda ltem 2

Wiltshire Council

N ——=_ Where everybody matters

LICENSING COMMITTEE
PROCEDURAL RULES FOR THE HEARING OF LICENSING ACT 2003 APPLICATIONS
1 Purpose
1.1  These rules have been prepared to facilitate proper consideration of licence
applications, made under the Licensing Act 2003, by the Licensing Committee and its

Sub Committees.

1.2 The rules set out a framework for how applications are to be heard and explain the role
of the participants at the Hearing.

2 Definitions

2.1 The following definitions describe the participants at and the subject matter of a
Hearing:

“Applicant” means the person who has submitted an Application for consideration by
the Committee.

“Applicant’s Premises” means premises subject to the Application.

“Applicant’s Representative” means a person attending a Hearing to assist or
represent an Applicant including a lawyer.

“Application” means an application for the Grant/Variation/Transfer/Review and any
other decision to be made by the Committee/Sub-Committee in respect of a Licence.

“Chairperson” means the Member who is the Chairperson of the Committee for the
particular Hearing.

“Committee” means the Council’s Licensing Committee and includes any Sub
Committee of the Licensing Committee.

“Committee Lawyer” means the Council's Lawyer (including an external Lawyer
instructed by the Council’s Legal & Democratic Services Manager) who is present at a
Hearing to advise the Chairperson and the Members.

“Committee Manager” means the Council’s Officer who is present at a Hearing to
take minutes.

“Committee Report” means the Licensing Officer’s written report to the Committee
concerning an Application, a copy of which has been previously made available to the
Applicant or their Representative, a Responsible Authority or their Representative or an
Interested Party or their Representative.

Page 1



“Hearing” means a meeting of the Committee at which an Application is considered.

“Licence” means a Licence which the Committee has the power or duty inter alia to
grant, transfer, suspend or revoke.

“Licensing Officer” means the Council’s Licensing Officer(s) who is/are present at a
Hearing to present reports in respect of an Application and to give technical advice in
respect of an Application to the Committee when requested.

“Licensing Authority” the Council in whose geographical area the subject matter of
the Application relates to, and includes the Council’s Licensing Committee, any Sub
Committee of the Licensing Committee and a Licensing Officer.

“Member” means a Member who is a Member of the Committee that is considering an
Application.

“Responsible Authority” means a person who is present at a Hearing to make
representations in respect of an Application in their capacity as Responsible Authority
and includes any person who is present to assist or make representations on behalf of
the Responsible Authority including a Lawyer.

“Interested Party” means a person who is present at a Hearing to make
representations in respect of an Application in their capacity as an Interested Party, and
includes any person who is present to assist or make representations on behalf of the
Interested Party including a Lawyer.

3 Key Principles

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

The principles of ‘natural justice’, and Article 6 ‘Right to a Fair Trial’, which is one of the
Convention Rights in the Human Rights Act 1998, require that there is a fair Hearing of
Applications.

Natural justice is an umbrella term for the legal standards of basic fairness. This will
include that:

3.2.1 the Applicant has an opportunity to make representations before a decision is
made;

3.2.2 those making representations have an opportunity to voice their representations
before a decision is made;

3.2.3 the Applicant has an adequate opportunity to consider and respond to any
submissions made by a Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or an Interested
Party/Parties;

3.2.4 the Committee does not exclude an Applicant from a Hearing in order to
consider submissions from a Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or an
Interested Party/Parties.

It is also fundamental that there is an orderly presentation of submissions at a Hearing
so that the relevant issues are properly understood, evidence is tested and that oral
statements made at the Hearing are accurately recorded.

Ultimately the Chairperson determines the application of these rules, having regard to
any submissions being made by those present and in particular the Committee Lawyer.

Page 2



4 The Hearing

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

The Hearing shall take place in public.

4.1.1 The Committee may exclude the public from all or part of the Hearing where it
considers it to be in the public interest to do so and, in accordance with the
Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985, as amended. Public
includes a party and any person assisting or representing a party.

4.1.2 The Committee may require any person attending the Hearing who, in its
opinion, is behaving in a disruptive manner, to leave the Hearing and may:

a refuse to permit them to return;

b  permit them to return only on such conditions as the Committee may
specify;

c inthe event that a person is required to leave a Hearing that person may,
before the end of the Hearing, submit to the Committee in writing any
information which they would have given orally.

Prior to the Hearing commencing, the Chairperson shall advise the parties of the
procedure it proposes to follow at the Hearing.

Where a party has previously requested permission for a person(s), other than their
representative, to appear at the Hearing then the Committee shall consider whether to
permit that request.

The Committee will allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in which to
exercise their rights.

This equal maximum time may have been notified in advance of the Hearing;

Where there is a multiple of Interested Parties who have attended the Hearing to make
the same representation then the Committee would normally require that a
spokesperson be appointed by them to make the representations on behalf of all of
those Interested Parties.

5 Presentation of Submissions

5.1

5.2

5.3

The Chairperson will introduce the Application.

In the event that the Licensing Authority has given notice to a party requiring
clarification on a point(s) then that party shall respond to the points raised by the
Licensing Authority.

Submissions shall be made in the following order unless the Chairperson directs
otherwise:

5.3.1 The Licensing Officer will orally present the Committee Report and will in
particular advise the Committee as to:

a the options available to it;
b the considerations that are relevant in reaching its decision.

5.3.2 The Applicant (or the Applicant’s Representative) may orally present its
submission which may include:

Page 3



a  presenting their case in accordance with the papers, which will have been
circulated with Agenda papers;

b  confirming key information and answer pertinent questions; and

¢ calling witnesses in support of the Application (see paragraph 4.3).

A Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or an Interested Party/Parties will orally
present their representations in turn which shall include:

a the grounds of the representation to the Application; and

b  any condition(s) that the Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or an
Interested Party/Parties would be happy to have the Application granted
subject to which would cause the representation to be withdrawn.

6 Questioning of Submissions

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

The Chairperson will regulate the order in which questions are asked by Members.

The Chairperson and Members, voiced through the Chairperson, may question any
party following the completion of their submission.

The Chairperson will normally permit the Applicant, a Responsible Authority/Authorities
or an Interested Party/Parties to ask questions through them of the other parties

The Chairperson may direct that questions which are not relevant to the Application or
one of the four Licensing Objectives are not formally put or answered.

7 Documentation

7.1

No party shall present new documentation to the Committee at the Hearing other than
with the consent of all of the other parties. This does not preclude the Licensing Officer
from correcting errors, providing updated information or an extract from a local map
showing the Applicant’s Premises in the context of the surrounding premises and any
Interested Party’s premises. If any party is granted permission to present
supplementary papers at the Hearing they shall provide at least 10 copies at the start of
their submission.

8 Intervention

The Chairperson shall permit the following interventions at any point in the Hearing:

8.1

8.2

8.3

The Committee Lawyer to advise the Committee on issues of law, procedure and
relevant considerations on decision making. If necessary, the Chairperson may require
the Committee, the Committee Lawyer and the Committee Manager to leave the
Hearing so that advice can be given.

The Committee Manager to advise the Committee on procedure generally, or to
request that statements made are repeated for reasons of clarity and so that they can
be properly recorded.

The Licensing Officer to seek to clarify statements that have been made in light of
information held on their file.

Page 4



10

11

Failure of Parties to Attend Hearing

9.1 If a party has informed the Licensing Authority that it does not intend to attend or be
represented at a Hearing, the Hearing may proceed in its absence.

9.2 If a party has not indicated that it does not intend to attend or be represented at a
Hearing and fails to attend or be represented at the Hearing then the Licensing
Authority may:

9.2.1 where it considers it be necessary in the public interest, adjourn the Hearing to a
specified date; or
9.2.2 hold the Hearing in the party's absence.

9.3 Where the Licensing Authority holds a Hearing in the absence of a party, it shall
consider at the Hearing the application, representations or notice made by that party.

Closing Submissions

10.1 The Chairperson shall allow first, the Responsible Authority/Authorities and the
Interested Party/Parties to make a closing oral submission(s) and secondly invite the
Applicant or the Applicant’'s Representative an opportunity to make an oral closing
submission in support of the Application

Decision

11.1 The Committee, the Committee Lawyer and the Committee Manager, shall retire so
that the decision may be considered in private, and to consider any legal issues raised
by the Members.

11.2 The decision, and reasons for the decision, of the Committee shall be communicated
orally by the Chairperson to the parties after the Committee has deliberated in private
on the Application.

11.3 Written reasons shall be provided soon after the deliberations of the Application and in
any event within the statutory time limits.

Page 5



10.

1.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Hearing Procedure Summary
The Chairperson welcomes all those present and introduces the Application.

The Chairperson introduces the Applicant, Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or
Interested Party/Parties.

The Chairperson outlines the Hearing Procedure.
The Licensing Officer presents the Committee Report.
The Applicant addresses the Committee.

Questions to the Applicant by Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or Interested
Party/Parties.

Questions to the Applicant by Members of the Committee.
Comments by Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or Interested Party/Parties.
Questions by Applicant.

Questions to Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or Interested Party/Parties by Members of
the Committee.

Summing up by Parties who have made representations.
Summing up by Applicant.

Committee retires with the Committee Lawyer and Committee Manager to consider its
decision.

Committee returns and the Lawyer gives a summary of any legal advice that may have been
given to the Committee, and invites the parties present to make any comments on that
advice.

The Chairperson either gives the decision with reasons, or advises that it will be released in
writing with reasons within the statutory time limits.

Page 6



Agenda ltem 5

REPORT TO THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE (HEARING) Report No:
Date of Meeting 08 June 2010
Title of Report Variation of Premises Licence

Prince of Wales, Coped Hall, Wootton Bassett

Link to Corporate None - this is a statutory requirement
Priorities
Public Report Yes — This matter is governed by the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings)

Regulations 2005. These provide that hearings should be held in
public unless the Licensing Authority considers that the public
interest in excluding the public outweighs the public interest in the
hearing taking place in public.

Summary of Report

An application to vary a premises licence has been made by Mr & Mrs Freeman for which
there are relevant representations.

Wiltshire Council (as the Licensing authority) must hold a hearing to consider the application
having regard to the representations.

In accordance with Section 34 (3) the Licensing Sub Committee is required to take such steps
as it considers necessary to promote the licensing objectives.

The licensing objectives are: -

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder,
Public Safety,

The Prevention of Public Nuisance
The Protection of Children from Harm.

Such steps are: - To modify the conditions of the licence or to reject the whole or part of the
application.

Officer Recommendations

None. Officers are not permitted to make a recommendation — the decision is to be
reached by members of the Licensing Sub Committee.

Other than those implications agreed with the relevant Officers and referred to below, there are
no other implications associated with this report.

Financial Legal Community & Human Equality &
Implications Implications Environmental Resources Diversity
Implications Implications Implications
None Yes None None None

Contact Officer | Mrs Linda Holland Licensing Enforcement Officer 01249 706410
linda.holland@wiltshire.gov.uk

Page 7



Introduction

An application to vary a premises licence has been made for which there are relevant
representations.

Wiltshire Council (as the Licensing authority) must hold a hearing to consider the
application having regard to these representations.

In accordance with Section 34 (3) the Licensing Sub Committee is required to take
such steps as it considers necessary to promote the licensing objectives.

Options and Options Appraisal

In accordance with Section 34 (3) the Licensing Sub Committee is required to take
such steps as it considers necessary to promote the licensing objectives.

Background Information

The premises currently holds a premises licence for the supply of alcohol — for
consumption on and off the premises, an application to transfer the licence to lan
and Jacqueline Freeman was received on the 17" March 2010, this application went
through the required legal process and was granted.

A copy of the licence is attached as Appendix 2

On the 24" March 2010 an application to vary the licence, was received by the
licensing authority, to vary the hours, and add regulated entertainment and late night
refreshment.

The application was accepted as a valid application by the Licensing Officer.

A copy of the variation application is attached as Appendix 1

Summary of Application

The application is to vary the hours of alcohol sales and add regulated entertainment
and late night refreshment to the licence as follows:

To permit the sales of alcohol:

Sunday - Thursday 10:00 - 00:00
Friday - Saturday 10:00 - 01:00

To permit the following forms of regulated entertainment:

Plays Daily 18:00 - 00.00 in and our of doors
Films Daily 18:00 - 00:00 in and out doors
Indoors sporting events Daily 18:00 - 00:00 indoors only
Live Music Daily 18:00 - 00:00 indoors only
Recorded Music Mon - Thurs 11:00 - 00:00 indoors only

Fri - Sun 11:00 - 01:00 indoors only
Anything of a similar Daily 11:00 - 00:00 indoors only
Making Music Daily 11:00 - 00:00 indoors only
Facilities for Dancing Daily 11:00 - 00:00 indoors only
Facilities for entertainment Daily 11:00 - 00:00 indoors only

Page 8



Non standard timings as set out in the application

Late night refreshment from 23:00 until 05:00 indoors and outdoors
Relevant Representations

During the consultation period relevant representations were received from:

4 Residents living in the vicinity of the premises

Mr Harold Jones 3 EIm Close Wootton Bassett
Ms Erica Campbell 5 Elm Close Wootton Bassett
Mr & Mrs Crutchley 5 Carrington Gardens Wootton Bassett

No representations were made by Responsible Authorities however agreement was
reached between lan & Jacqueline Freeman and the Environmental Protection Team
Wiltshire Council over of areas concern in the application during the consultation
period as follows

The applicants agreed amend their application as set out below:

Plays to take place indoors only

Films to take place indoors only

Late night refreshment now to read: Sunday — Thursday 23:00 - 00:00
Friday - Saturday 23:00 - 01:00

In light of the representation received from the residents, and following discussion
with the Licensing Officer lan and Jacqueline Freeman proposed the following
amendment to their application:

To reduce their opening hours and therefore their licensable hours to the following:

Monday to Thursday 10:00am until 23:00
Friday and Saturdays 10:00am until 00:00
Sunday 10:00am until 23:00

All residents who made representations were advised of the proposed offer to amend
the application by Mr & Mrs Freeman, in writing, and where asked if they still wished
to continue with their representation. Only Mr & Mrs Crutchley felt the proposed
amendments met their concerns.

As not all parties making representations agreed to the proposed amendments, the
applicants have now withdrawn their offer to amend their application in relation to the
opening hours and wish the hearing to consider their application as first submitted
taking in to account the agreement they have reached with the Environmental
Protection Officer.

Copies of the representations are attached as Appendix 3

Copy of email received from Mr & Mrs Freeman proposing the amendments to their
application. Appendix 4

Copy of the letter sent to the residents is attached as Appendix 5

Copy of responses received are attached at Appendix 3

Page 9



6. Legal Implications
It should be noted that both the premises licence holder and the interested parties
may appeal the decision made by the licensing sub committee. The decision made by
the Licensing sub committee however takes immediate effect.

The Premises Licence Holder and all interested parties have been informed of the
date, time and location of the hearing and their right to be represented.

7. Risk Analysis

Not applicable.

e 1. Application to vary a premises licence under the
Appendices: Licensing Act 2003

2. Current premises licence

3. Copies of relevant representations and copies of
responses from residents

4. Amendments proposed by applicant (Via Email )
5. Copy of letter sent to residents

7. Location map

o The Licensing Act 2003

Background _ . The Licensing Act (Hearings) Regulations 2005
Documents Used in . Guidance issued under sect 182 of the Licensing Act
the Preparation of this 2003

Report:

Page 10




S L L R R e e

Apptication to vary a premises licence under the L:censmg Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS F|RST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end’ of the form e _'
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in biock capita!s ‘v afl cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets !f

necessary. .
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

IW {an and Jacqueline Freeman

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of
the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number
LN 003083 NL

Part 1 - Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Old-Malmesbury Road  cicymee ol et ez,

Wootton Bassett

Swindon Wilts

Post town | Wootton Bassett Post code SN4 7HT

Telephone number at premises (if any) 01793 852388

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £

Part 2 — Applicant details

Daytime contact 01793 852388
telephone number
E-maii address (optional) iandjac@yahoo.com

Current postat address if
different from premises
address

Post Town | [ Postcode |

Page 11



L,;
@

[

R

Part 3 - Variation
Please tick yes

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? ]
Day
Month
Year

If not do you want the variation to take effect from

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note 1)
Prince of Wales is a public house on the edge of a popular housing estate. The layout consists
of a public bar, dinning area, and a restaurant/conservatory. There is also a large car park to
the rear and equally as large garden. We propose to introduce quiz nights, race evenings and
have comedians and soloist/duo singers, with maybe the odd 1 or 2 piece bands. This will be
played in the main bar area which is situated away from the main housing estate behind the

pub.

if your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people
are expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state
the number expected to attend

Page 12




Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to

change if this application to vary is successful.

Provision of requlated entertainment

a) plays (if ticking ves, filf in box A)

by  films {if ticking yes, fill in box B)

¢y  indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
a) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or {g)

W (it ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities:

i) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box I)
i) dancing (if ticking ves, fill in box J)
k)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

entertainment of a simitar description to that falling within (i) or (j)
(if ticking yes, fill in box K)

Sale by retail of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

Page 13

Piease tick yes

K OXXUDOKKX

M KX K

X



A

Piays Will the performance of a play take piace

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or hoth — please tick Indoors ]
timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]
Day Start | Finish Both X

Mon 1800 0000 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Murder Mystery event-maybe amplified

Tue 1800 | 0000

Wed | 1800 | 0000 | State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur | 1800 | 0000

Fri 1800 0000 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of piays at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please iist (please read guidance note 5)

Sat 1800 | 0000

Sun 1800 | 0000

Page 14



B

Fiims

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors
or outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Indoors []

guidance note 2)
Qutdoors []

Both <

Mon | 1800 | 0000

Tue 1800 0000

Please give further details here {please read guidance note 3)

Wed | 1800 | 0000

Thur | 1800 | 0000

State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 4)

Fri 1800 | 0000

Sat 1800 | 0000

Sun 1800 | 0000

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Page 15




C

indoor sporting events | Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Standard days and Race nights
timings (please read Football activities
guidance note 6) Darts

Day Start Finish
Mon | 1800 | 0000

Tue 1800 0000 | State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 4)

Wed | 1800 | 0000

Thur {1800 | 0000 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri 1800 | 0000

Sat 1800 | 0000

Sun 1800 | 0000

Page 16



D

Boxing or wrestling

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors L]

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors ]

guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish Both []

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

Sun

Page 17




E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place -
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors X
timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)
guidance note 6) Outdoors ]
Day | Start | Finish Both L]
Mon 1800 0000 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
soloist
Duo bands

Tue 1800 | 0000

Wed | 1800 | 0000 | State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur | 1800 | 0000

Fri 1800 0000 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of live music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
Sat | 1800 | 0000 | note 5)

New years eve 0200

Sun 1800 | 0000

Page 18



F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors X
timings {piease read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Qutdoors L
Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon 1100 0000 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

i
&

Tue 1100 0000

Wed | 1100 0000 | State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur | 1100 | 0000

Fri 1100 0100 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the plaving of recorded music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
Sat | 1100 | 0100 | note 5)

new years eve 0200

Sun 1100 | 0100

Page 19



G

Performances of Will the performance of dance take place
dance indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors L]
Standard days and (please read guidance note 2)
timings (please read Outdoors ]
guidance note 6)
Day Start Finish Both L]
. Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
0
§ Tue
%
g Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
Sat the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
a
Sun

10

Page 20



H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or
(@)

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will
be providing

Day Start Finish

Mon {1100 | 0000

Will this entertainment take place indoors or | indoors 159)
g_g_tdoors or both — please tick (please read Outdoors N
guidance note 2)

Both []

Tue 1100 | 0000

Wed | 1100 | 0000

Please give further details here (piease read guidance note 3)

Thur | 1100 | 0000

Fri 1100 | 0000

State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or {g) (please read
guidance note 4)

Sat
11100 {0000

Sun
1100 0000

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e), (f} or {g) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
New years eve 0200

11

Page 21




22,

Provision of facilities
for making music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Pilease give a description of the facilities for making music you
will be providing
Electric

Day Start Finish

Will the facilities for making music be Indoors
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick

(please read guidance note 2) Outdoors

L

Both

Mon | 1100 | 0000

Tue 1100 | 0000

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed | 1100 | 0000

Thur | 1100 ! 0000

State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
making music (please read guidance note 4)

Fri 1100 | 0000

Sat 1100 | 0000

Sun 1100 | 0000

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for provision of facilities for making music at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
guidance note 5)

12

Page 22




J

Provision of facilities Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or -

for dancing outdoors or both — please tick (see guidance | [Ndoors X

Stgndard days and note 2) Outdoors ]

timings (please read

guidance note 6) Both L
Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be

providing
Bar arca/Restaurant

Day Start Finish

Mon 1100 | 0000 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue 1100 | 0000

Wed 1100 0000 State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur 1100 | 0000

Fri 1100 0000 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of facilifies for dancing at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
Sat 1100 | 0000 | guidance note 5)

Sun 1100 | 0000

13

Page 23



K

Provision of facilities
for entertainment of a
similar description to
that falling within i orj
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility
you wili be providing

Day Start Finish

Mon | 1100 | 0000

Wili the entertainment facility be indoors or indoors 4
oqtdoors or both — please tick (please read Outdoors ]
guidance note 2)

Both f

Tue 1100 | 0000

Wed | 1100 | 0000

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Thur 4 4400 | 0000

State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within i or j

Fri 1100 | 0000

(please read guidance note 4)

Sat
1100 0000

Sun
1100 0000

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within i or j at different times to those
listed in the column on the leff, please iist (please read guidance
note 5)

14

Page 24




L

Late night refreshment
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Wiil the provision of late night refreshment
take place indoors or outdoors or both —

Indoors L]

please tick (piease read guidance note 2)
Outdoors []

Day Start Finish Both o

Mon 2300 0500 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
coffee Pizza eic

Tue | 2300 | 0500

Wed | 2300 0500 | State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur | 2300 | 0500

Fri 2300 0500 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat 2300 | 0500 | guidance note 5)

Sun | 2300 | 0500

15

Page 25




M

Suppiy of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the

Standard days and consumption (Please tick box)} (please read premises [

timings (please read guidance note 7) Off the

guidance note 6) . [}
premises

Day Start Finish Both <

Mon 1000 0000 State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
read guidance note 4)

Tue 1000 | 0000

Wed | 1000 | 0000

Thur | 1000 0000 Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
: column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri 1000 | 0100 | start of new years eve through to close new years day

Sat 1000 | 0100

Sun 1000 | 1200

N

Please highlight any aduit entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children {please read guidance note 8)

gaming machines

adult entertainment ie comedians

16

Page 26



Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish
Mon | 0800 | 0000

Tue 0800 | 0000
0800 | 0000
Wed | 0800 | 0000

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be
open to the public at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Christmas eve

Eri 0800 0100 New years eve through to close on new years day

Thur | 0800. | 0000

Sat 0800 | 0100

Sun 0800 | 0000

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be
removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking
remove converted conditions

Please tick yes

I have enclosed the premises licence R
® | have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence ]

If you have not ticked one of these boxes please fill in reasons for not including the licence, or
part of it, below

17

Page 27



Reasons why 1 have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence

18

Page 28



P Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a
result of the proposed variation:

a} General - ali four licensing objectives {b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

CCTV is positioned in 8 areas of the public house, these are situated in car park, front and
back doors, dinnng area, bar area , back coridor and conservatory. There are signs in the car

park

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

work with the police to prevent crime and disorder. staff are trained in recognising issues and
alerting DPS or management of any issues or concerns. CCTV system covers all licensable
area's and carpark. images to be retained for 30 days to be in full working condition when
licensable trade is taking place

c) Public safety

Public safety is a high priority, management and staff constantly walk the premises looking for
any issues that might put the public at risk. Fire doors are checked , all fire equiptment checked,
to be working on a reqular basis

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Signs asking customers to leave premises quietly. Live and recorded music to be played at
such a level as to not cause any nuiscence to neighbouring properties

e) The protection of children from harm

Staff trained to recognise under age driniking and problems. Challenge 21 policy operates on
the premises, only photo id accepted, forgery machine in operation to check for counterfit id's

19

Page 29



Please tick yes

® | have made or enclosed payment of the fee <
¢ | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and 5
others where applicable -
| understand that | must now advertise my application <
| have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation p¢

€ | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected

<

IT iS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 5§ — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)
Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or

other duly authorised agent (please read guidance note 11). If signing on behalf of the
applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature DL'—(_&_&
R T

Date DN\ o
Capacity RPN

Where the premises licence is jointly held signature of 2nd applicant (the current
premises licence holder) or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please
read guidance note12). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature
Date EEATNAS
Capacity A S

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 13)

Post town | | Post code |

Telephone number (if any) I

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address {optional}

Notes for Guidance

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which
the licence has effect or to vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish

20

Page 30




to make that type of change to the premises licence you should make a new premises
licence application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

1. Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and
layout and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives.
Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place
for consumption of these off-supplies you must include a description of where the place
will be and its proximity to the premises.

2. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors
may include a tent.

3. For example state type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give
relevant further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be
amplified or unamplified.

4. For example (buf not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during
the summer months.

5. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

6. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

7. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please tick on, if you
wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises please
tick off. if you wish people to be able to do both please tick both.

8. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children regardless
of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups, the presence of
gaming machines.

9. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

10. The application form must be signed.

11. An applicant's agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

12. Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must
sign the application form.

13. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

21

Page 31



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 32



v

LICENSING ACT 2003

PREMISES LICENCE

| PREMISES LICENCE NUMBER: LN/003083 NL

Premises Details

TN,
TN
Postal address of premises, or if none, o d\’iancé"s/u y magp reference or description
Pt
al \
The Prince of Wales ’/
Coped Hall ‘\L // y (/\\ i
Wootton Bassett Sl
LN
Post Town  Swindon [ Poﬁt/(focie SN4 8DR
Telephone Number 01793 852388
licensable activities authorised by the Licence The time the licence authorises the carrying out of
licensable activities

Supply of Alcohol - for consumption both on and Alcohol shall not be sold or supplied except during
off the premises permitted hours.

Permitted hours means:

a. Onweekdays, other than Christmas Day, Good
Friday or New Year's Eve, 11 am to 11 pm.

b. On Sundays, other than Christmas Day or New
Yeat's Eve, 12 noon to 10.30 pm.

¢.  On Good Friday, 12 noon to 10.30 pm.

d. On Christmas Day, 12 noonto 3 pm and 7 pm fo

10.30 pm.

e. On New Year's Eve, except on a Sunday, 10 am
to 11 pm.

f.  On New Year's Eve on a Sunday, 12 noon to
10.30 pm.

g. On New Year's Eve from the end of permitted
hours on New Year's Eve to the start of
permitted hours on the following day.

X ¥
s

( i

[ 1
Name, (registered) address of hoider of Premises L|cenma
lan Freeman and Jacqueline Freeman ~
The Prince of Wales
Coped Hall

Wootton Bassett

Post Town Swindon { Post Code  SN4 7HT

Telephone Number 0121 733 7411

Name of Designated Premises Supervisor where the Premises Licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

lan Freeman

Personal Licence Number:  LN/005135 | Licensing Authority: Wiltshire Council

Page 33




State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited

Yes - The provisions of Section 145 of the Licensing Act 2003 apply

Licence Commencement Date
Licgnsing.Officer
24" November 2005 L

Gurrent Licence Date T
Licensing Officer

17" March 2010

Page 34



ANNEX 1 - MANDATORY CONDITIONS

Door Supervision

Where this Premises Licence includes a condition that one or more individuals must be at the premises to carry out a security activity, those
individuais who are present to guard against a, b or ¢ must be licensed by the Security Industry Authority:

a.  Unauthorised access or occupation {eg through door supervision}
b.  Qutbreaks of disorder

c. Damage

Supply of Alcohot

Where this Licence authorises the supply of alcohol

No supply of alcohol may be made under this licence:

a. At atime when there is no Designated Premises Supervisor in respect of it
b. At atime when the Designated Premises Supervisor does not hold a Personal Licence or his Personal Licence is suspended”

Every retail sale or supply of alcchol made under this licence must be made or authorised by a person who holds a Personal Licence.

Exhibition of Filims

Where this Licence authorises the exhibition of films:

The admission of children under the age of 18 to film exhibitions permited under the tarms of this licence shall be restricted in accordance with
any recommendations made:

a. By the British Board of Film Classification (BBFC,) where the film has heen classified by that Board

b. By the Licensing Authority where no classification cerificate has been granted by the BBFC or, where the Licensing Authority has notified
the licence holder that section 20 (3) {b) {74 (3) (b) for clubs) of the Licensing Act 2003 applies to the film,

ANNEX 2A - CONVERTED CONDITIONS

The restrictions relating to the permitted hours for the sale and suppiy of alcohol do not prohibit:

. Consumpticn of the alcchol on the premises by, or the taking, sale or supply of alcchol to any person residing in the licensed premises.

. The ordering of alcohol to be consumed off the premises, or the despatch by the vendor of the alcohol so ordered

The sale of alcohol to a trader or club for the purposes of the trade or club

. The sale or supply of alcohcl to any canteen or mess, being a canteen in which the sale or supply of alcohol is carried cut under the authority

of the Secretary of State cr an authorised mess of members of Her Majesty's naval, military or air forces

. The taking of alcohot from the premises by a person residing there.

The supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises to any private friends of a person residing there who are bona fide entertained by him
at his own expense, or the consumption of alcohol by persons so supplied

The suppiy of alcohol for consumption on the premises to persons employed there for the purpeses of the business carried en by the holder
of the licence, or the consumption of liquor so supplied, if the liquer is supplied at the expense of their employer or of the person carrying on
or in charge of the business on the premises

h. Alcchol shall net be sold or supplied for consumption off the premises except in a sealed container.

SO oo Te

w2

ANNEX 2B - OPERATING SCHEDULE

PREVENTION PUBLIC NUISANCE

None
PUBLIC SAFETY
None

PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM

None

PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER

None

ANNEX 3 - HEARING

Neone
ANNEX 4 - PLANS

See Attached.

Page 35



HQUTSIDE DRINKING AREA

* ©

Y.i'l_quN

@

1RADE_ARER
@D
+*®

G e
TRADE ARLA
. @
+

QIR AS AT

BUILDING SURVEYED AREA = 2088% 300

SCALE 1100
GROUND FLOOR

Page 36




fshlre Council

Do oONAAY

== Where everybody matters

REPRESENTATION FORM

This form must be returned within the statutory period, which is 28 days from the date
the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the Public Notice in
the newspaper. Please contact the Licensing Section to confirm this date.

In the Licensing Act 2003, the term “vicinity™ is used with particular reference to those
‘interested parties’ who may lodge Representations to applications for Premises Licences
and who may make Representations concerning existing Premises Licences. Although the
Act does not define the term “vicinity™ it does define the term an “interested party” as "a
person living in the vicinity, a body representing persons living in the vicinity, a person
involved in a business in the vicinity, a body representing those persons’ or a member of the
relevant Licensing Authority (ie, elected Councillor).

Premises about which
Representation is being made

TEinCE of wMES Pi. MouTton BASSSTT. WL

Your Name

HALTLD sioyES

Postal Address

3

ELM CASE

N o Ton BASSETT
NIVTS . S 712

Contact Telephone Number

01793 853293

Are you:

L]

A person who lives in the vicinity?

A person who operates a business in the vicinity?
A person representing residents or businesses in the vicinity?

A member of the Relevant Licensing Authority (ie, elected Councillor of the
Licensing Authority in which the premises is situated)?

Yes No

s

If you are representing
residents or businesses in the
vicinity please list those
residents or businesses who
have asked you fo represent
them

Your Representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives, which are detailed
below. Please detail the evidence supporting your Representation and the reason for your
Representation. If necessary, separate sheets may be used.

OBJECTIVES

EVIDENCE

1.

The prevention of harm to
children

2.

To prevent public nuisance

wf CRIECT T %}“ﬁc ~Nic HT %f
= CHLOINDY T PAT —ThE NoE mid &‘

f/nrﬁ eNlALLE, WE MLENDy SUFRFER

COMNs Jba&/%fscg N‘“‘r&c 1

8T N ALSH- AL [0 YDS Aniny .

The BWELLE NBILE IJUM B & Yok IvE

Page 37 -



OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE

3.

To prevent crime and disorder

4.
Public Safety

Please list below any suggested actions that you feel the applicant couid take to address your
concerns.

If a hearing needs to be held to determine the Premises Licence Application, the Councillors
will generally only be able to consider matters that have previously been disclosed. However,
additicnal information in support of your Representation may be considered if all parties at the
Hearing agree. We advise that you detail all matters that you wish to be considered on this
initial Representation, attaching additional sheets if necessary.

If you do make a Representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Sub-Committee
Hearings and any subsequent appeal proceedings relevant to your Representation.

All Representations in their entirety, including your name and address, will be disclosed to the
Premises Licence"app!icani.

U

Signature ...../J

1

Date oo S KA

Please return this form, along with any additicnal sheets, to the Licensing Officer at the
Wiltshire Council Office covering the area in which the licensed premises are situated (see
below):

Chippenham: Wiltshire Council, Monkton Park, Chippenham, Wiltshire, SN15 1ER
Devizes: Wiitshire Council, Browfort, Bath Road, Devizes, Wiltshire, SN10 2AT
Salishury: Wiitshire Council, 27/29 Milford Street, Salishury, SP1 2AP
Trowbridge: Wiltshire Council, Bradiey Road, Trowbridge, Wiltshire, BA14 0RD

Page 38




Licensing Act 2003
Variation Application :
Prince of Wales, Coped Hali, Wootton Bassett, Swmdon
WK/201001998

| agree the amendment to the above application will address my concerns and no
longer wish to continue with my Representation.

v/' | wish to continue with my Representation as | do not feel the new proposals
address my concerns

Name f‘,lwff-ﬁot_b bZ/C)ML;_i"'

Address .
$ Etm caose

I EBTToN RASSETT .
IS

SN T H 2

Telephone Number

09 Bs2IN.

Signed | o % uf{;’(})(j/\'{ \[\ﬂ&w‘fs TSP TP PSRRI

e . B _
Dated \Qb%d/&* ......

CADOCUME~TWARE NS~ LOCALS~ T\ Temp\BLANKLTR DOC

Page 39



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 40



Wiltshi

21 OO 19K
ire Council ans

- == Where everybody matters

REPRESENTATION FORM

This form must be returned within the statutory period, which is 28 days from the date
the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the Public Notice in
the newspaper. Please contact the Licensing Section to confirm this date.

In the Licensing Act 2003, the term “vicinity" is used with particular reference to those
“interested parties” who may lodge Representations to applications for Premises Licences
and who may make Representations concerning existing Premises Licences. Although the
Act does not define the term “vicinity' it does define the term an “interested party” as "a
person living in the vicinity, a body representing persons living in the vicinity, a person
involved in a business in the vicinity, a body representing those persons’ or a member of the
relevant Licensing Authority (ie, elected Councillor).

Premises about which [ }"

Representation is being made

INCE Of wAdES WOoOTTON RBASSETT

Your Name

ERCH CcanPRell

Postal Address

5 BgwNU CloseE

L\DOUTT Dt\\ prssEN

sfm- T&Z-

Contact Telephone Number 5 L"'Lq 6 %g_j 5b L(D
Yes No

Are you:
« A person who lives in the vicinity? |l
* A person who operates a business in the vicinity? il
e A person representing residents or businesses in the vicinity? v
+ A member of the Relevant Licensing Authority (ie, elected Councillor of the v

Licensing Authority in which the premises is situated)?

If you are representing
residents or businesses in the
vicinity please list those
residents or businesses who
have asked you to represent
them

Your Representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives, which are detailed
below. Please detail the evidence supporting your Representation and the reason for your
Representation. If necessary, separate sheets may be used.

OBJECTIVES

EVIDENCE

i

The prevention of harm to
children

2.
To prevent public nuisance

MOEBRENR

NOLSE -"TKE RATENDED QDURS
MEARN HE Nelse \S LiTER &Y

LES\DENS TS RRE
TO LLexy

Page 41



OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE

3 _ _ TDRONES WewE Ko TRDUKY
To prevent crime and disorder < 7{.3’?\“»\&'&)!:\ 4 %ﬁ)‘o D_[ . ?\\CS\ +

ROMNUSCY (NTOTHE MALN RORTE — -
DONT NEETD (T OERSE. wo (UL LONCER. DRANEING

4. ' T

Public Safety

Please list below any suggested actions that you feel the applicant could take to address your
concerns.

If a hearing needs to be held to determine the Premises Licence Application, the Councillors
will generally only be abie to consider matters that have previousiy been disclosed. However,
additional information in support of your Representation may be considered if all parties at the
Hearing agree. We advise that you detail all matters that you wish to be considered on this
initial Representation, attaching additional sheets if necessary.

If you do make a Representation you will be invited to atiend the Licensing Sub-Committee
Hearings and any subsequent appeal proceedings retevant to your Representation.

All Representations in their entirety, including your name and address, will be disclosed to the
Premises Licence applicant.

Signature ... ﬁ%%\,\p\iﬁm ......
Date ......... e Mo =N

Please return this form, along with any additional sheets, to the Licensing Officer at the
Wiltshire Council Office covering the area in which the licensed premises are situated (see

below):

Chippenham: Wiltshire Council, Monkton Park, Chippenham, Wiltshire, SN15 1ER
Devizes: Wiltshire Council, Browfort, Bath Road, Devizes, Wiltshire, SN10 2AT
Salisbury: Wiltshire Council, 27/29 Milford Street, Salisbury, SP1 2AP
Trowbridge: Witishire Council, Bradley Road, Trowbhridge, Wiltshire, BA14 O0RD

Page 42



Licensing Act 2003
Variation Application

Prince of Wales, Coped Hall, Wootton Bassett, Swindon

WK/201001998

| agree the amendment to the above application will address my concerns and no
longer wish to continue with my Representation.

el | wish to continue with my Representation as | do not feel the new proposals
address my concerns
eme LRierl CAamige L
Address

o M CLOsE
WOOTTON  BRsEHENA
<3O INDE
\/\/‘l L i_f-{ c,.l.?._y - _
e N e (4

Telephone Number

o143 K55kl

Signed

Dated

& L G ploehl

CADOCUME~1HARE NS~ TLOCALS~ N TempiBLANKLTR.DOC

Page 43




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 44



Wiltshi

21 OO 19K
ire Council ans

- == Where everybody matters

REPRESENTATION FORM

This form must be returned within the statutory period, which is 28 days from the date
the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the Public Notice in
the newspaper. Please contact the Licensing Section to confirm this date.

In the Licensing Act 2003, the term “vicinity" is used with particular reference to those
“interested parties” who may lodge Representations to applications for Premises Licences
and who may make Representations concerning existing Premises Licences. Although the
Act does not define the term “vicinity' it does define the term an “interested party” as "a
person living in the vicinity, a body representing persons living in the vicinity, a person
involved in a business in the vicinity, a body representing those persons’ or a member of the
relevant Licensing Authority (ie, elected Councillor).

Premises about which [ }"

Representation is being made

INCE Of wAdES WOoOTTON RBASSETT

Your Name

ERCH CcanPRell

Postal Address

5 BgwNU CloseE

L\DOUTT Dt\\ prssEN

sfm- T&Z-

Contact Telephone Number 5 L"'Lq 6 %g_j 5b L(D
Yes No

Are you:
« A person who lives in the vicinity? |l
* A person who operates a business in the vicinity? il
e A person representing residents or businesses in the vicinity? v
+ A member of the Relevant Licensing Authority (ie, elected Councillor of the v

Licensing Authority in which the premises is situated)?

If you are representing
residents or businesses in the
vicinity please list those
residents or businesses who
have asked you to represent
them

Your Representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives, which are detailed
below. Please detail the evidence supporting your Representation and the reason for your
Representation. If necessary, separate sheets may be used.

OBJECTIVES

EVIDENCE

i

The prevention of harm to
children

2.
To prevent public nuisance

MOEBRENR

NOLSE -"TKE RATENDED QDURS
MEARN HE Nelse \S LiTER &Y

LES\DENS TS RRE
TO LLexy

Page 45



OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE

3 _ _ TDRONES WewE Ko TRDUKY
To prevent crime and disorder < 7{.3’?\“»\&'&)!:\ 4 %ﬁ)‘o D_[ . ?\\CS\ +

ROMNUSCY (NTOTHE MALN RORTE — -
DONT NEETD (T OERSE. wo (UL LONCER. DRANEING

4. ' T

Public Safety

Please list below any suggested actions that you feel the applicant could take to address your
concerns.

If a hearing needs to be held to determine the Premises Licence Application, the Councillors
will generally only be abie to consider matters that have previousiy been disclosed. However,
additional information in support of your Representation may be considered if all parties at the
Hearing agree. We advise that you detail all matters that you wish to be considered on this
initial Representation, attaching additional sheets if necessary.

If you do make a Representation you will be invited to atiend the Licensing Sub-Committee
Hearings and any subsequent appeal proceedings retevant to your Representation.

All Representations in their entirety, including your name and address, will be disclosed to the
Premises Licence applicant.

Signature ... ﬁ%%\,\p\iﬁm ......
Date ......... e Mo =N

Please return this form, along with any additional sheets, to the Licensing Officer at the
Wiltshire Council Office covering the area in which the licensed premises are situated (see

below):

Chippenham: Wiltshire Council, Monkton Park, Chippenham, Wiltshire, SN15 1ER
Devizes: Wiltshire Council, Browfort, Bath Road, Devizes, Wiltshire, SN10 2AT
Salisbury: Wiltshire Council, 27/29 Milford Street, Salisbury, SP1 2AP
Trowbridge: Witishire Council, Bradley Road, Trowbhridge, Wiltshire, BA14 O0RD

Page 46



Licensing Act 2003
Variation Application

Prince of Wales, Coped Hall, Wootton Bassett, Swindon

WK/201001998

| agree the amendment to the above application will address my concerns and no
longer wish to continue with my Representation.

el | wish to continue with my Representation as | do not feel the new proposals
address my concerns
eme LRierl CAamige L
Address

o M CLOsE
WOOTTON  BRsEHENA
<3O INDE
\/\/‘l L i_f-{ c,.l.?._y - _
e N e (4

Telephone Number

o143 K55kl

Signed

Dated

& L G ploehl

CADOCUME~1HARE NS~ TLOCALS~ N TempiBLANKLTR.DOC

Page 47




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 48



R
LETTE.
WYL MRT LT T e f)(‘"_‘::f\.!#—

e (s
‘i Q,.\C.«IC.A‘}

S

R 2 O ; 3
e
G B APR 2018 5

e |
2O IO IS
+S PR AB ' REPRESENTATION FORM

EEE i
" THiis form must be Tefiirned within the statutory period, which is 28 days from the date
the notice was dispiayed on the premises or the date specified in the Public Notice in

the newspaper. Please contact the Licensing Section to confirm this date.

In the Licensing Act 2003, the term “vicinity' is used with particular reference to those
‘interested parties’ who may lodge Representations to applications for Premises Licences
and who may make Representations concerning existing Premises Licences. Although the
Act does not define the term “vicinity’ it does define the term an “interested party” as 'a
person living in the vicinity, a body representing persons living in the vicinity, a person
involved in a business in the vicinity, a body representing those persons’ or a member of the
relevant Licensing Authority (ie, elected Councilior).

Premises about which e PNl OF WARES, Sedly ThT
Representation is being made CLY HALnEeSRYEN  RoAD . WSt o 1RASSeTT

Your Name HE & HES W P cRutewiLeN
Postal Address 5 CARRINGTON EARDENTS
woottaen)  IRASSETTY
S\A}{MDN

WLLT SHRE Sy TTe4

Contact ?e!ephcme Number OII9R U0 Ty

Yes No

Are you:

« A person who lives in the vicinity? v
« A person who operates a business in the vicinity?

. A person representing residents or businesses in the vicinity?

+« A member of the Relevant Licensing Authority (e, elected Councilior of the
Licensing Authority in which the premises is situated)?
If you are representing
residents or businesses in the
vicinity please list those
residents or businesses who
have asked you to represent
them

Your Representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives, which are detailed
below. Please detail the evidence supporting your Representation and the reason for your
Representation. If necessary, separate sheets may be used.

OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE

1.

The prevention of harm to . [
children SQQ O\&—h CMC}\
2,

To prevent public nuisance Soe <« Hr,\d,\()ci

Page 49



OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE

3.

To prevent crime and disorder g"_Q& O H‘C\ (,[NG c;k
4. ‘ '

Public Safety g oo Cn H-@\ L.L(’ Cl

Please list below any suggested actions that you feel the appiicant could take to address your
concerns.

g\ CQ (')\kJVCf\ (,,L“Q 0(

If a hearing needs to be held to determine the Premises Licence Application, the Counciliors
will generally only be able to consider matters that have previously been disclosed. However,
additional information in support of your Representation may be considered if all parties at the
Hearing agree. We advise that you detail all matters that you wish o be considered on this
initial Representation, attaching additional sheets if necessary.

If you do make a Representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Sub-Committee
Hearings and any subsequent appeal proceedings retevant to your Representation.

All Representations in their entirety, including your name and address, will be disclosed to the
Premises Licence applicant.

Stgnaturecg“‘\)gu\"ﬁL\Lj (ﬁ(\5> “A/ Q(:::—\, ( <i"\ﬁ)

Date \QV‘Q‘PKKBQ{Q

Please return this form, along with any additional sheets, to the Licensing Officer at the
Wiltshire Council Office covering the area in which the licensed premises are situated (see

below):

Chippenham: Wiltshire Council, Monkton Park, Chippenham, Wiltshire, SN15 1ER
Devizes: Wiltshire Council, Browfort, Bath Road, Devizes, Wiltshire, SN10 2AT
Salisbury: Wiltshire Council, 27/29 Milford Street, Salisbury, SP1 2AP
Trowbridge: Wiitshire Councii, Bradley Road, Trowbridge, Wiltshire, BA14 ORD

Page 50



Re: The Prince of Wales, Old Malmesbury Road, Wootton Bassett.

REPRESENTATION (FROM Mr & Mrs W.P. Crutchley)

1. The Prevention of harm to children

Friends with young children visit us and late night noise could prevent them from
sleeping.

2. To Prevent public nuisance

This will be the latest venue open so people will come to this pub to continue
drinking here after other pubs have closed. Old Malmesbury Road has no street
lighting at night and no footpaths so there could be problems with vehicles leaving
the car park late at night.

The Human Rights Act 1998 states that we have a right to “Peaceful and Undisturbed
Enjoyment of our home without noise pervading the property”. The proposed later
opening hours of this pub could breach our Human Rights with all the noise of
vehicles leaving the car park and could have a detrimental effect on our quality of
life.

3. To prevent crime and disorder

The proposed later opening hours are unacceptable and could cause late night (and
early morning) problems due to the congregating of people and cars who have been
to the pub.

4. Public Safety

Concern over extra litter in the road (ie broken glass etc), currently there is no street
cleaning in Old Malmesbury Road by the Council

Suggested Actions

We have major concerns over our property which adjoins the car park of the Prince of
Wales. To ensure the protection of our property, our back fence adjoins the car park
of the pub, cars already drive into our fence and we have serious concerns that
Vehicles could crash through our fence.

The exterior lights of the pub are not in use nor is their light working in the car park.
It is not safe for residents to walk down the road at night and could be much worse
with later opening times of the pub.

Page 51



L DI A

Licensing Act 2003
Variation Application
Prince of Wales, Coped Hall, Wootton Bassett, Swindon
WK/201001998

| agree the amendment to the above application wili address my concerns and no
longer wish to continue with my Representation.

[ wish to continue with my Representation as | do not feel the new proposals
address my concerns

Name HE v MRS W P ocRutidee

Address . _
5 cARR NeTon | EREDeaR

Woeortrond  RASeTTT
s Do
W LT S RN

SN v TTE T

Telephone Number
P Oi197R KO Ty

Signed Q "“3 SN &vh“‘k‘\‘“s ............... '\?’ . t .. M S

Dated Dg - L -30\0

CADDCUME ~TWKARENS ~ \LOCALS~1\TempABLANKLTR.DOC

Page 52



R
LETTE.
WYL MRT LT T e f)(‘"_‘::f\.!#—

e (s
‘i Q,.\C.«IC.A‘}

S

R 2 O ; 3
e
G B APR 2018 5

e |
2O IO IS
+S PR AB ' REPRESENTATION FORM

EEE i
" THiis form must be Tefiirned within the statutory period, which is 28 days from the date
the notice was dispiayed on the premises or the date specified in the Public Notice in

the newspaper. Please contact the Licensing Section to confirm this date.

In the Licensing Act 2003, the term “vicinity' is used with particular reference to those
‘interested parties’ who may lodge Representations to applications for Premises Licences
and who may make Representations concerning existing Premises Licences. Although the
Act does not define the term “vicinity’ it does define the term an “interested party” as 'a
person living in the vicinity, a body representing persons living in the vicinity, a person
involved in a business in the vicinity, a body representing those persons’ or a member of the
relevant Licensing Authority (ie, elected Councilior).

Premises about which e PNl OF WARES, Sedly ThT
Representation is being made CLY HALnEeSRYEN  RoAD . WSt o 1RASSeTT

Your Name HE & HES W P cRutewiLeN
Postal Address 5 CARRINGTON EARDENTS
woottaen)  IRASSETTY
S\A}{MDN

WLLT SHRE Sy TTe4

Contact ?e!ephcme Number OII9R U0 Ty

Yes No

Are you:

« A person who lives in the vicinity? v
« A person who operates a business in the vicinity?

. A person representing residents or businesses in the vicinity?

+« A member of the Relevant Licensing Authority (e, elected Councilior of the
Licensing Authority in which the premises is situated)?
If you are representing
residents or businesses in the
vicinity please list those
residents or businesses who
have asked you to represent
them

Your Representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives, which are detailed
below. Please detail the evidence supporting your Representation and the reason for your
Representation. If necessary, separate sheets may be used.

OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE

1.

The prevention of harm to . [
children SQQ O\&—h CMC}\
2,

To prevent public nuisance Soe <« Hr,\d,\()ci

Page 53



OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE

3.

To prevent crime and disorder g"_Q& O H‘C\ (,[NG c;k
4. ‘ '

Public Safety g oo Cn H-@\ L.L(’ Cl

Please list below any suggested actions that you feel the appiicant could take to address your
concerns.

g\ CQ (')\kJVCf\ (,,L“Q 0(

If a hearing needs to be held to determine the Premises Licence Application, the Counciliors
will generally only be able to consider matters that have previously been disclosed. However,
additional information in support of your Representation may be considered if all parties at the
Hearing agree. We advise that you detail all matters that you wish o be considered on this
initial Representation, attaching additional sheets if necessary.

If you do make a Representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Sub-Committee
Hearings and any subsequent appeal proceedings retevant to your Representation.

All Representations in their entirety, including your name and address, will be disclosed to the
Premises Licence applicant.

Stgnaturecg“‘\)gu\"ﬁL\Lj (ﬁ(\5> “A/ Q(:::—\, ( <i"\ﬁ)

Date \QV‘Q‘PKKBQ{Q

Please return this form, along with any additional sheets, to the Licensing Officer at the
Wiltshire Council Office covering the area in which the licensed premises are situated (see

below):

Chippenham: Wiltshire Council, Monkton Park, Chippenham, Wiltshire, SN15 1ER
Devizes: Wiltshire Council, Browfort, Bath Road, Devizes, Wiltshire, SN10 2AT
Salisbury: Wiltshire Council, 27/29 Milford Street, Salisbury, SP1 2AP
Trowbridge: Wiitshire Councii, Bradley Road, Trowbridge, Wiltshire, BA14 ORD

Page 54



Re: The Prince of Wales, Old Malmesbury Road, Wootton Bassett.

REPRESENTATION (FROM Mr & Mrs W.P. Crutchley)

1. The Prevention of harm to children

Friends with young children visit us and late night noise could prevent them from
sleeping.

2. To Prevent public nuisance

This will be the latest venue open so people will come to this pub to continue
drinking here after other pubs have closed. Old Malmesbury Road has no street
lighting at night and no footpaths so there could be problems with vehicles leaving
the car park late at night.

The Human Rights Act 1998 states that we have a right to “Peaceful and Undisturbed
Enjoyment of our home without noise pervading the property”. The proposed later
opening hours of this pub could breach our Human Rights with all the noise of
vehicles leaving the car park and could have a detrimental effect on our quality of
life.

3. To prevent crime and disorder

The proposed later opening hours are unacceptable and could cause late night (and
early morning) problems due to the congregating of people and cars who have been
to the pub.

4. Public Safety

Concern over extra litter in the road (ie broken glass etc), currently there is no street
cleaning in Old Malmesbury Road by the Council

Suggested Actions

We have major concerns over our property which adjoins the car park of the Prince of
Wales. To ensure the protection of our property, our back fence adjoins the car park
of the pub, cars already drive into our fence and we have serious concerns that
Vehicles could crash through our fence.

The exterior lights of the pub are not in use nor is their light working in the car park.
It is not safe for residents to walk down the road at night and could be much worse
with later opening times of the pub.

Page 55



L DI A

Licensing Act 2003
Variation Application
Prince of Wales, Coped Hall, Wootton Bassett, Swindon
WK/201001998

| agree the amendment to the above application wili address my concerns and no
longer wish to continue with my Representation.

[ wish to continue with my Representation as | do not feel the new proposals
address my concerns

Name HE v MRS W P ocRutidee

Address . _
5 cARR NeTon | EREDeaR

Woeortrond  RASeTTT
s Do
W LT S RN

SN v TTE T

Telephone Number
P Oi197R KO Ty

Signed Q "“3 SN &vh“‘k‘\‘“s ............... '\?’ . t .. M S

Dated Dg - L -30\0

CADDCUME ~TWKARENS ~ \LOCALS~1\TempABLANKLTR.DOC

Page 56



From: Jackie Freeman [mailto:ian4jac@yahoo.com]
Sent: 15 April 2010 14:36

To: Holland, Linda

Subject: Prince of Wales

Hi Linda

As per our discussion please be advised that we have considered our opening hours and are happy to reduce our
closing times to:

Monday to Thursday 10.00 am until 2300 hours
Friday and Saturday 10.00 am until 0000 hours
Sunday will stay the same 10.00 am until 2300 hours

many thanks

kind regards Ian and Jackie freeman

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

Page 57



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 58



21st April 2010 Public Protection Services
Licensing Team

Wiltshire Council

Monkton Park

Chippenham

Wiltshire

SN15 1ER

DX 34208 CHIPPENHAM
Our ref: WK/201001998

Dear

Re: Licensing Act 2003 - Variation Application
Prince of Wales, Coped Hall, Wootton Bassett, Swindon

| write following receipt of your Representation regarding the Variation Application for the above
premises.

| have held discussion with the applicants who have considered your concerns and have offered
to amend their application to reduce the opening hours to read:

Monday to Thursday 10.00 hrs until 23.00 hrs
Friday to Saturday  10.00 hrs until 00.00 hrs
Sunday 10.00 hrs until 23.00 hrs

Can you consider the new proposal from the applicant and, if you feel this addresses your
concerns, please indicate on the attached sheet if you wish to continue with your
Representation and return to the above address.

If you still wish to continue with your Representation a Hearing will be called in due course to
consider the application as it was originally served. You will be advised of the date and time
and invited to attend to make your Representation in person, should you wish to.

| look forward to hearing from you in due course.

Yours sincerely

Linda Holland

Licensing Officer

Tel. 01249 706410

Fax. 01249 444650

Email. publicprotectionnorth@uwiltshire.gov.uk

C:\DOCUME~T\KARENS~1\LOCALS~1\Temp\BLANKLTR.DOC

Page 59



Licensing Act 2003
Variation Application
Prince of Wales, Coped Hall, Wootton Bassett, Swindon
WK/201001998

| agree the amendment to the above application will address my concerns and no
longer wish to continue with my Representation.

| wish to continue with my Representation as | do not feel the new proposals
address my concerns

Name

Address

Telephone Number

Signed

Dated

C:\DOCUME~T\KARENS~1\LOCALS~1\Temp\BLANKLTR.DOC

Page 60




6002 S5¥EZ0001 TIONNOD SYIHSLIM | . - S -
sBu1pa004d I 10 U0RO350Jd 0} peal Aew pue JuBLAdo) umor) sabuwyur uogonpoidas pasuoyneun bukdo) umosd & |
soy)0 Aiauoners sfiselepy JaH o uorssiwiad au) ywm Buiddew Aonng IO BU) Wwoy p |

h 010T/5/1T , ,ﬁ 7

s1onew ApogA1and aRYN| ~——————

0SCI 1
nasseg UONOOA “[[BH padoD) ‘sajepm Jo adulg |

S o /N;./,
S / \\ ,N.// //

/,
2

T e b : o DUNOYD MYSHIM |




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 62



	Agenda
	2 Procedure for the Meeting
	5 Licensing Application
	Item No 5 Appendix 1 Application Form
	Item No 5 Appendix 2 Licence
	Item No 5 Appendix 3 Represenation (1)
	Item No 5 Appendix 4 Representation (2)
	Item No 5 Appendix 3 Representation (2)
	Item No 5 Appendix 3 Representation (3)
	Item No 5 Appendix 5 Representation (3)
	Item No 5 Appendix 4 Amendments Proposed by Applicant
	Item No 5 Appendix 5 Letter to Residents
	Item No 5 Appendix 6 plan


